



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



4.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

September 8, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 25, regarding a report on the removal of public access spaces in the area of 57 Inman Street, Traffic, Parking & Transportation Director Susan Clippinger reports the following:

Since there are always City vehicles, including trucks, stopping at 57 and 51 Inman Street, it was felt that to consolidate them into three spaces would free up other on street parking spaces around the two buildings for the general public. This has not worked. Therefore, the Department will reinstall and will strictly enforce the use of these meters as is done now with the other meters around 51 and 57 Inman Street. This change will be made on September 8th when the limited time parking regulation will become effective.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

S-528

Consent Agenda #4

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number
Twenty-five, regarding a report on the removal
of public access spaces in the area of
57 Inman Street.

In City Council September 8, 1997

PLACED ON FILE